CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0884
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: June 18, 2013
TITLE: Introduce Ordinance on second reading, amending Code of Ordinance —

Section 2-127 — approval of change orders, additions or task orders

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission adopt an ordinance amending the City Code,
Chapter 2, Administration, Article IV, Division 2, Engineering Division of Public Works, to
amend the Commission approval values from over $10,000 to over $25,000 for change
orders and task orders and to establish definitions thereof; and providing an effective date,
and providing that the City Manager may approve change orders, task orders, and
amendments to change orders and task orders up to a cumulative amount of $25,000.

Background
On December 4, 2012 (CAM 12-2581, BUS-4) staff presented additional approval

threshold amendments to the Purchasing Ordinance for discussion to be in accordance
with other City Manager approval values. In accordance with Commission direction,
approval values for Section 2-127 — City Commission approval of change orders, task
orders, and amendments to change orders and task orders - would be for amounts over
$25,000, and the City Manager may approve change orders, task orders, and
amendments to change orders and task orders up to a cumulative amount of $25,000 as
outlined in Exhibit 1, Ordinance No. C-13-24.

The first reading was approved by the Commission on 6/4/13 CAM 13-0735, O-3.

Resource Impact
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.

Attachment
Exhibit 1 - Ordinance No. C-13-24

Prepared By: Kirk W. Buffington, Deputy Director of Finance
Carrie Keohane, Administrative Assistant |
Department Director: Douglas R. Wood, Finance
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